## CHAINS

MESTORED CORNER FOR STATE OF OREGON-DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY

One quarter corner common to Sections 15 and 16, Township 3 South, Range 7 West, W. M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

ORIGINAL

 $14^{11} \times 12^{11} \times 7^{11}$  stone (in place marked 1/4 on W. face.)

RESTORATION by Frank H. Sharp, 1894, retracement of the Section line between 15 and 16.

Original Stone from which a:

6" fir bears N7 E 84 lks.; missing. 7" fir bears S 82 3/4 W 55 lks.; missing.

RESTORED

Var 21½ E

Dan Alam

Set 12" x 36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap marked "OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY 1/4 S 15 S16 1966 R.S. 707", 31 inches in ground, with badly broken corner stone on North side, in mound of rock and from which a:

> 22" fir bears N 77 3/4 E 11.6 ft.; scribed 1/4 S15 BT RS 707. 19" fir bears N 88 W 30.5 ft.; scribed 1/4 S16 BT.

Set 4" x 4" x 50" white painted Cedar post 1.0 ft. NW of corner pipe. Oregon State Forestry Department metal location poster on 1911 Fir BT.

Dated: May 19, 1966 REGISTERED OREGON LAND SURVEYOR

Restored by

JULY 9, 1965 HAROLD J. RUSSELL 707

Missell

Present and witnessed by W. Coblentz